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Woodville General Store C. 1873

Woodville
Private

The Woodville General Store, a simple two story frame building,
three bays wide with a flat tin roof finished by a plain cornice
with dentiled friezework and scrolled brackets, has changed Tittle
since it was built during the second half of the nineteenth century.

By 1873, according to the Titus Atlas of Frederick County, a store
was located where the frame store currently stands. In a book on
the Post Offices of Frederick County for the year of 1887 the store
is mentioned as follows, "The village (Woodville) supports well a
fine general store, kept by F. S. Clary esquire, who for many years
has conducted the business successfully."




gizn_:;l/SHouse and Woodville General Store Ca. 1800-1850
Mt. Airy vicinity
Private

The Clary House is a two-section log dwelling built about 1800 with an
unusual perpendicular service wing projecting from the front of the main
section. It has beaded clapboard siding and a three-bay main elevation with a
side hall plan. The doorway has a fanlight with replaced textured glass and
reed molding in the door surround. The interior is a rehabilitation in
progress, with the log structure of the hall exposed by the removal of the
plaster and lath wall surface. This revealed the signature of a builder next
to the front deoor. The chair rail and baseboard are still in place in the
hall, as are the scroll closer details. The side parlor in the first story has
an Adam style mantelpiece with paired dowel-shaped side colums and a fluted
elliptical panel. A flanking cupboard has raised panel doors. The house has
two log outbuildings, a smokehouse and a springhouse of about 1800, and a buggy
shed which may be an altered late 19th century wagon shed/corn crib. The Clary
House 1s moderately significant in architecture for its original exterior
siding, interior trim details, and log structure, which indicate a strong
probability for providing information on late 18th and early 19th century
building technology. The Woodville General Store is a two-story frame building
with a bracketed and dentiled Renaissance Revival cornice built about 1850 and
is a good example of a mid-19th century rural commercial building. Its

distinctive commercial style is unusual among small rural stores of the period

in Frederick County.



F-5-45

Clary House and Woodville General Store
Mt. Airy

Frederick County

HISTORIC CONTEXT':

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTCRIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Development Period:
Rural Agrarian Intensification, A.D. 1680-1815
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Comunity Planning
Economic (Commercial)
Resource Types:
Category: Building
Historic Environment: Rural
Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/smokehouse
Domestic/secondary structure/other dependencies
Commmerce/Trade/department store/general store

Known Design Source: None



M81 P115 Survey No. F-5-45

“MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

Maryland Historical Trust ““HISTORIC PROPERTIES Magi No.
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes x mo

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Clary House and Woodville General Store

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 6426-6432 Woodville Road ____not for publication
city, town Mt. Airy _X_ vicinity of congressional district ©6th
state Maryland county Frederick
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public _X_ occupied . agriculture —__ museum
_X_building(s) *__ private ____unoccupied ____ commercial —__ park
—— structure —__both __ work in progress _ educational _X__ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —— religious
- ___ object ____in process _X yes: restricted ____government ____scientific
— being considered __ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial transportation
X not applicable —__no ____ military ____ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Geoffrey Bouton, Donald and Patricia Bouton
street & number 3005 E. Second Street telephone no.:
city, town Tuscon state and zip code Az. 85716

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 666
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 378
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title MHT Inventory of Historic Properties F-5-45

date 1978 —federal X state ___ county ___local

spository for survey records Md. SHPO

city, town Crownsville state Md.




7. Description Survey No. F-5-45

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent ___ deteriorated _____ unaltered __X original site

X good —__ ruins X __ altered ___moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 5

The Clary House is a two-story log L-shaped dwelling built about 1800 with
clapboard siding and three associated damestic outbuildings, a log smokehouse, a log
springhouse, and a frame garage or buggy shed, and, on the same parcel, a circa 1850
frame general store building, the Woodville General Store. The buildings are
located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Woodville and Bottam Roads,
near Mt. Airy, Frederick County, Maryland. The buildings were historically at the
center of the rural village of Woodville, which grew around a mill (now demolished)
and once had at least four dwellings, a wagon shop, and a secord store by 1873. The
surviving store is now used as a workshop by Geoffrey Bouton, one of the current
owners of the Clary House. The store has a painted sign reading "Woodville Settled
1740", but the architectural style, land records, and historical maps indicate the
date of the store to be about 1850. The date of the Clary House is based on the
architectural evidence, 1land records, historical maps, and a biographical sketch of
Jesse E. Clary in the 1910 History of Frederick County.

The Clary House is unusual in the placement of its L-shaped plan, with the main
section facing east and the perperdicular section projecting eastward fram the
northeast end of the house. This placement was probably driven by the spring site
located Jjust northeast of the dwelling, from which the outflow follows the slope of
the site dowrmard toward the south to join Woodville Branch, the stream flowing fr
southeast to northwest Jjust south of the road intersection. Although the date or
opening of the present Woodville Road is unknown, it is likely that the route had
been established by 1800, causing the Clary House to be located close to the
spring. The reasons for the perperdicular wing instead of a side service wing, a
plan frequently used in the late 18th and early 19th century, are not clear from the
material evidence.

The east elevation of the main section has three bays with the entrance in the
north end bay. The exterior is covered with beaded clapboards and a one-story porch
follows the angle of the L to continue on the south elevation of the wing. The
porch has a modern replacement wood deck and has temporary supports holding the
standing seam metal roof. The doorway has an arched fanlight with replacement
textured glass and reed moldings on the lintel and architrave. The door has five
panels. The windows have 9/6 sash on the first story and 6/6 on the second story.
Some original glass is still in place in the first story windows. Louvred shutters
flank the windows. The roof is corrugated metal with a boxed cornice. An interior
chimney is at the south gable end, with only 2/2 attic windows flanking the stack.
The south side of the wing has three bays on the first story and two on the second.
The door is an 8-panel type with raised circular panels. A four-light transom is
above the door. The windows are the same style as on the main section. The east
gable end of the wing has a new window opening at the first story center, below
which some of the siding has been removed, revealing the log structure An interior
chimney is located near the junction of the two sections.

The west elevation of the main section has a door opening at the rear of t
side hall, corresponding with the location of the doorway on the east elevatio..



8- Significance Survey No. F-5-45

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
_ .1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____science
1500-1599 ____ agriculture _____economics ——_literature — sculpture
—1600-1699 X __architecture ____education —__ military ____social/
— 1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
_X_ 1800-1899 x commerce __exploration/settlement ____ philosophy —_ theater
—1900- ____ communications —industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —___ other (specify)
Specific dates C. 1800-1899 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: XA __ B XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _Xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Clary House is moderately significant in architecture for its original
materials, including the 1log structure bearing the recently exposed name of one of
the builders, the Adam style interior trim of the south parlor and the stairhall,
the exterior doorways, and the beaded clapboard siding. Although presently
undergoing rehabilitation and with alterations apparent on both the exterior and the
interior, the house appears to contain considerable potential for providing
information on late 18th and early 19th century construction techniques. The house
may have been built by Benjamin Clary, for whom the tract on which the house stands,
"Resurvey on Moab", was surveyed in 1762, or Jesse Clary (ca. 1782-1849). The
“~odville General Store is also moderately significant in architecture for its

rgely unchanged exterior appearance, which is that of a typical commercial
building of the mid-19th century, with Renaissance Revival details. It is unusual
in the context of rural general stores in Frederick County for its form and style,
which are more cammon to urban or small town stores rather than to a village
setting. The store is also moderately significant in commerce as a good example of
a mid-19th century rural commercial building. The store was apparently built by
Jesse T. Clary (born 1824) who opened the business after his marriage in 1847,
according to the Williams & McKinsey History of Frederick County. The store
apparently remained in the Clary family until 1896 and was later operated by the
Wilson family, who also had a second store located across Woodville Road to the
east, which has not survived. The store and the Clary House were separately owned,
although often by the same family over time. By the 1920's, the house and the store
were sold together and they have remained part of the same property to the present.
The date of the store's closing is not yet known.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-5-45

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858.
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(Continued on separate sheet)

10. Geographical Data

3 acres

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name __Libertytown, Md. Quadrangle scale 1:24000

UTM References {o NOT complete UIM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Approximately 3 acres centered on the dwelling on Tax Map 81, P. 115, Section 1.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date August 1994

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

cityortown Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
return to: Maryland Historical-Ttust DHCP/DHCD
Shaw House 100 COMMUNITY PLACE
21 State CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023
is, Maryland 21401 514-7400

PS-2746



Clary House and Woodville General Store Survey No. F-5-45
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

The stone foundation of the house is exposed on this elevation, and a vertical
board cellar entrance is directly below the rear hall door. A rear porch was
undoubtedly originally on the west elevation, but was removed at an unknown
date. The siding on the west end of the wing is german and is separated from
the clapboard siding of the main section by a vertical board covering the joint
between the two sections. The bay arrangement is irregular and only one 9/6
window survives on this side, the rest being 1/1, 6/6, or 2/2 replacements. A
projecting enclosed shed-roofed addition stands at the northwest corner,
cantilevered over the foundation and supported on two posts. The north
elevation of the house was mnot clearly observed, being enclosed by a modern
board fence between the house, the buggy shed, and the east elevation of the
springhouse. The north elevation has a shed-roofed cne-story porch and at
least three irregularly spaced bays.

The interior of the house is being rehabilitated and the plaster over lath
wall finish has been removed in the side hall, revealing the log structure. To
the left of the main doorway is a painted signature, undoubtedly that of the
builder. It appears to be "Himrof", but no information has yet been located to
identify the name further. The chair rail and baseboard remains in place, as
do the fluted door architraves with bull's-eye corner blocks. The staircase
has scrolled closer decoration, which is partially concealed by an added
enclosed space at the rear of the hall. The chamfered newel and plain railing
appear to be original. At the landing of the two-run open stairway, a window
in the west elevation has been reduced in size, revealed by the plaster removal
in the log structure. In the south parlor of the first story is a mantelpiece
in the Adam style with a fluted elliptical center panel and paired, shaped
dowel pilasters flanking the opening. To the right of the mantel is a cupboard
with raised panel doors. The shelves have been replaced, but were probably
originally of the shaped profile typical of the Adam and Georgian styles.

Springhouse: The log springhouse was cbserved from a distance, as access to
the structure was not possible at the time of the survey. The exterior has
been painted yellow to match the color of the main dwelling and the buggy
shed. The east gable has german siding and repairs have been made to sections
of the log walls where deterioration has taken place. Plain boards and other
patching materials are evident. The west gable is missing. The roof is
corrugated metal. The date of the springhouse's log parts is probably about
1800.

Buggy shed: The buggy shed is thus described because it resembles a wagon shed
with a side storage room, but the center opening is lower than the usual
opening in a wagon shed. One possible explanation is that the building is in
fact a wagon shed/corn crib from which the original stone piers lifting the
structure above ground level have been removed. The flooring is poured
concrete and the building is used as a garage. The exterior is vertical boards
painted yellow to match the main dwelling and the springhouse. The roof is
standing seam metal. The shed was probably built about 1890.

Smokehouse : The log smokehouse is on the west side of the spring outflow near
the northwest cormer of the house. It has whitewashed log walls and a vertical
board door on the east elevation. The roof is corrugated metal. The

smokehouse was probably built about 1800-1815.



Clary House and Woodville General Store Survey No. F-5-45
Frederick County

7.2 Description (Continued)

Woodville General Store: The store contrasts with the Clary House's vernacular
architecture and materials with its Renaissance Revival cornice, sloping shed
roof, german siding, one story porch, and 2/2 windows. It has three bays with
center double doors on the first story between two large shuttered windows.
Between the two second story windows is the painted sign reading "Woodville
Settled 1740". The cornice has brackets and a dentil molding. The building
has an exposed stone foundation with a cellar entrance on the scuth. On the
north elevation is a modern replacement exterior wood staircase to a second
story doorway. The store was built about 1850.



Clary House and Woodville General Store Survey No. F-5-45
Frederick County

9.1 Bibliography (Continued)

Williams, T.J.C., and Folger McKinsey. History of Frederick County, 1910.
Reprinted Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1979, p. 1239.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 11(5)0225511

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

wstoric  Woodville General Store

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER West Side koodville Road, North Side ‘Bcitom Road
Woodville . . - ED 18
CITY, TOWN ] . CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
_Marvland — VICINITY OF ‘Frederick
STATE ~ A COUNTY '
Map/Psyrcel 81 22
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_occurien __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBuILDING(S) X pRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED X_COMMERCIAL _.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
Y_no __MILITARY __OTHER

PY OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME Donald M Bouton
P.0. Box 4978 Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
St. Thomas Virginia 00801
CITY. TOWN sTaTE, z1p code
___ VICINITY OF

EILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 666

COURTHOUSE. F ; olio #: 378
COURTHOUSE, s re rederick County Courthouse F #

STREET & NUMBER

North Court Street

CITY. TOWN STATE
— Frederick Maryland 21701
[J REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE
—FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED X_UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
22.GO0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Woodville General Store is a simple two story frame structure which
faces east from the west side of Woodville Road in Woodville.

The old store is banked against the road; a random stone foundation
accomodates a full basement. The principal facade of the building is
three bays wide. The main entrance of twin paneled doors with a narrow
three Tight transom, is located in the second bay. Occupying the remain-
ing bays on the first and sécond levels are long double hung 2/2 windows
with replaced shutters. The bottom half of the window in the first bay
on the second level is missing. A one bay wide entrance porch is located
over the front entrance. The entire building is constructed of fine
leveled clopboarding. A simple flat tin roof is finished by a plain
cornice with dentiled friezework and scrolled brackets on the face of the
building. '

A hand painted sign in the second bay in the second baonn the second
level is lettered "Woodville Settled 1740". A single flight of stairs
leads to the second level of the store along the north side of the build-
ing.

The building is currently being used as a furniture refinishing shop and

is one of only a few buildings left in the vicinity which indicate the
location of the settlement of Woodville.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



F-5-45

Kl SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
__1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusIC __THEATER
X_1800-1893 XcomMmeRce __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Woodville General Store stands relatively unchanged from when it

was built in the second half of the 19th century.

By 1873 according to the Titus Atlas of Frederick County, a store was

located where the frame store currently stands.

In a bock on the Post Offices of Frederick County for the year of 1887
the store is mentioned as follows, "The village (Woodville) supports
well a fine general store, kept by F.S. Clary esquire, who for many

years has conducted the business successfully."

The store is one of the few reminders on Woodville Road that a small

village once was active in this Tlocation.

lpost Offices of Frederick County for the year of 1887, Composed and
Arranged by Charles W. Miller, Ex-postmaster at Frederick, Maryland

P. 68

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[81FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

Frederick County Historic Preservation 3/16/78
ORGANIZATION DATE

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 663-8300

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Frederick Maryland 21701
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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